Bruce Sherbet
Elections Administrator
SStt™ COLLIN COUNTY 2010 Redbud Blvd. #102

McKinney, Texas 75069
972-547-1990

DATE:  August 15, 2022
TO: Commissioners Court
FROM: Bruce Sherbet

RE: Appointment of Election Judges and Alternate Election Judges for the November 8,
2022 General and Special Elections

Pursuant to Section 32.002 of the Texas Election Code, the Commissioners Court is required to
appoint the Presiding and Alternate Election Judges for each county election precinct and the
Central Counting Station, from lists submitted by the county chairs. State law mandates that
the Election Judge and Alternate Election Judge designations are determined using a formula
based on the most recent gubernatorial election. The attached precinct designation report
indicates which political party received the Presiding Election Judge designation and which
political party received the Alternate Election Judge designation, in each of the County’s 248
voting precincts.

Also attached are lists of recommendations from the Collin County Democratic Party and Collin
County Republican Party for the appointment of Presiding Election Judges and Alternate
Election Judges for the 2022 - 2024 term, which runs August 15, 2022 through July 31, 2024.



